Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
oA National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Llun, 6 Gorffennaf 2015 Wales

pme \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:
Naomi Stocks

Clerc y Pwyllgor

0300 200 6565

SeneddMCD@Cynulliad.Cymru

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant

2 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’'w codi o dan Reol

Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3
(Tudalennau 1 - 2)
CLA(4)-19-15 - Papur 1 - Offerynnau statudol sydd ag adroddiadau clir

Offerynnau’r Penderfyniad Negyddol

CLA554 - Rheoliadau Caeau Chwarae (Ymgysylltiad Cymunedau a Phenderfyniadau
Gwaredu) (Cymru) 2015

Y weithdrefn negyddol; Fe’u gwnaed ar: 22 Mehefin 2015; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 24
Mehefin 2015; Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Hydref 2015

CLA555 - Rheoliadau Dileu Atebolrwydd dros Fenthyciadau i Fyfyrwyr at Gostau Byw
(Cymru) 2015



Y weithdrefn negyddol; Fe’u gwnaed ar: 24 Mehefin 2015; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 26
Mehefin 2015; Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Awst 2015

CLA556 - Rheoliadau Gwastraff Peryglus (Diwygiadau Amrywiol) (Cymru) 2015
Y weithdrefn negyddol; Fe’u gwnaed ar: 24 Mehefin 2015; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 26
Mehefin 2015; Yn dod i rym ar: 20 Gorffennaf 2015

3 Papur i'w nodi

Gohebiaeth mewn perthynas a Bil lechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) (Tudalennau 3 - 6)
CLA(4)-19-15 - Papur 2 - Llythr wrth y Llywydd (Saesneg yn Unig)

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd
o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:

(vi) lle mae’r Pwyllgor yn cyd-drafod cynnwys, casgliadau neu argymhellion
adroddiad y mae’n bwriadu ei gyhoeddi; neu’n ymbaratoi i gael tystiolaeth gan
unrhyw berson.

5 Adroddiad Drafft ar Gynigion Llywodraeth y DU ar gyfer Datganoli

Pellach i Gymru (Tudalennau 7 - 15)
CLA(4)-19-15 - Papur 3 - Adroddiad Drafft

6 Adroddiad Drafft - Bil yr Amgylchedd (Cymru) (Tudalennau 16 - 32)
CLA(4)-19-15 - Papur 4 - Adroddiad Drafft



Eitem 2

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol
Offerynnau Statudol gydag adroddiadau clir
6 Gorffennaf 2015

CLA554 - Rheoliadau Caeau Chwarae (Ymgysylltiad Cymunedau a
Phenderfyniadau Gwaredu) (Cymru) 2015

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae'r Rholiadau hyn, a gyflwynir yn unol ag adran 1 o Fesur Caeau Chwarae
(Ymgysylltiad Cymunedau a Phenderfyniadau Gwaredu) (Cymru) 2010, yn
rhoi dyletswydd ar Gynghorau Sir, Cynghorau Bwrdeistref Sirol, Cynghorau
Cymunedol, Cynghorau Tref ac Awdurdodau Parciau Cenedlaethol yng
Nghymru (y cyfeirir atynt gyda'i gilydd fel "Awdurdodau Lleol") i asesu effaith
gwarediad arfaethedig tir sy’n gae chwarae neu’n ffurfio rhan o gae chwarae.
At hynny, mae'r Rheoliadau hyn yn rhoi dyletswydd ar Awdurdodau Lleol i
ymgynghori'n eang cyn penderfynu ynghylch gwarediad o'r fath.

CLAS555 - Rheoliadau Dileu Atebolrwydd dros Fenthyciadau i Fyfyrwyr at
Gostau Byw (Cymru) 2015

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn llywodraethu atebolrwydd dros fenthyciad myfyrwyr
sydd gan fyfyrwyr sy’n cael benthyciadau at gostau byw gan Weinidogion
Cymru ar gyfer blwyddyn academaidd 2015/2016. At hynny, mae'r
Rheoliadau hyn yn darparu ar gyfer dileu hyd at £1,500 o atebolrwydd pob
benthyciwr am fenthyciad at gostau byw mewn amgylchiadau penodol,
gydag effaith o’r diwrnod y bernir bod ei ad-daliad cyntaf ar ei fenthyciad
wedi ei dderbyn.

Tudalen y pecyn 1



CLA556 - Rheoliadau Gwastraff Peryglus (Diwygiadau Amrywiol) (Cymru)
2015

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn diwygio Rheoliadau Gwastraff Peryglus (Cymru)
2005 (0.S. 2005/1806 (Cy. 138)) ac yn dirymu Rheoliadau’r Rhestr
Wastraffoedd (Cymru) 2005 (O.S. 2005/1820 (Cy. 148)) (“Rheoliadau’r Rhestr
Wastraffoedd”). Maent yn gwneud diwygiadau canlyniadol i is-ddeddfwriaeth
arall hefyd. Mae'r newidiadau'n trosi diwygiadau i ddeddfwriaeth yr Undeb
Ewropeaidd (UE) a wnaed gan Reoliad y Comisiwn EU 1357/2014 a
Phenderfyniad y Comisiwn 2014/955/EU, sy'n weithredol o 1 Mehefin 2015
ymlaen. Mae'r ddau offeryn hyn yn diwygio'r rhestr o briodweddau gwastraff
peryglus yn Atodiad Ill i Gyfarwyddeb 2008/98/EC (y Gyfarwyddeb
Fframwaith Gwastraff ddiwygiedig) ac yn gwneud nifer o ddiwygiadau i
Benderfyniad y Rhestr Wastraffoedd Ewropeaidd (Penderfyniad
2000/532/ECQ).

Mae'r offeryn hwn hefyd yn diweddaru cyfeiriadau yn ein deddfwriaeth yn
dilyn y newidiadau a wnaed drwy ail-lunio Cyfarwyddeb 2002/96/EC ar
Gyfarpar Trydanol ac Electronig Gwastraff (“y Gyfarwyddeb CTEG”) a'r
newidiadau mewn terminoleg yn ymwneud a sylweddau peryglus, a wnaed
gan Reoliad (EC) Rhif 1272/2008 ar ddosbarthu, labelu a phecynnu
sylweddau a chymysgeddau.

Tudalen y pecyn 2



Y Fonesig Rosemary Butler AC E%] 3 1
Dame Rosemary Butler AM ]
Llywydd
Presiding Officer
Fprrm—r—re

David Melding AM

Chair

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 TNA

23 June 2015

/7 /
Davu (v

/

~C L_l

Public Health (Wales) Bill - legislative competence

Further to my statement on the legislative competence in respect of the
Public Health (Wales) Bill, published on 8 June, | am writing to draw your
attention to the Secretary of State consent and human rights issues | took
into account in reaching my view. The issues in relation to human rights are
not straightforward and they will require careful consideration during Stage
1. Furthermore, as | explain below, careful consideration by the Assembly,
and its Committees, is in itself an important factor in reassuring the courts
that human rights have been fully respected, and, therefore, that the Bill is
within competence.

Provisions requiring Secretary of State consent

In my view, although the Bill is mostly within the legislative competence of
the Assembly, sections 4(7), 5(6), and 11(7) and paragraphs 6 and 9 of
Schedule 1 would not be within competence. This is because these provisions
require the consent of the Secretary of State, pursuant to Part 2 of Schedule 7
of the Government of Wales Act 2006 (GoWA), to bring them within the
Assembly’s competence and this necessary consent has not be obtained at
this time.

This is consistent with the way | have previously interpreted section 110(3) of
GoWA, as requiring me to reflect whether the Bill would be within
competence if it were passed as drafted when introduced. You will be aware
that GoWA does not debar a Bill from being introduced even if my view is that
it would not be within competence.

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd CF99 1NA Cardift Bay, Cardiff CF99 1NA
Swyddfa.Breifat@cymru.gov.uk Private. Office@wales.gov.uk
www.cynulliadcymru.org Tudalen y pecyn 3vww.assemblywales.org

T +44 (0)29 2089 8230 T +44 (0)29 2089 8230



Presiding Officer

O

The Member in charge of a Bill also has to form a view as to whether the Bill
is within competence. In contrast to the position regarding my own view,
section 110(2) of GoWA does debar introduction where that Member does not
positively state that the Bill would be within competence.

As | understand it, the Minister for Health and Social Services, as the Member
in charge of the Bill, has relied on a different interpretation of the GoWA,
which has enabled him to state that, in his view, all of the Bill’s provisions
“‘would be” within competence, in the sense that they would be if the
necessary consents were received by the time the Bill was passed.

Human rights

Background

Under Section 108(6)(c) of GoWA, a provision of a Bill is outside the
Assembly’s competence if it is incompatible with the European Convention
on Human Rights.

Part 2, Chapter 1 of the Bill contains provisions that make enclosed and
substantially enclosed public premises and shared workplaces smoke-free.
These are referred to as ‘smoke-free premises’. In this context, ‘smoke-free’
means that smoking and the use of nicotine inhaling devices (commonly
known as ‘electronic cigarettes’) is banned, unless the premises are
exempted by regulations made under section 10 of the Bill.

In terms of workplaces, section 6 of the Bill provides as follows.

Workplaces have to be smoke-free. For these purposes, “workplace” means a
place:
e where more than one person works (whether at the same time or not);
or
e where only one person works but is somewhere that the public may
have access to.

Where only part of the premises is a workplace, only that part has to be
smoke-free. And if part of the workplace is not enclosed or substantially
enclosed, that part does not have to be smoke-free either.

But all workplaces have to be smoke-free all of the time - i.e. even outside
working hours - except for workplaces that are also dwellings (homes) or
within dwellings (section 6(5) of the Bill). In that situation, the workplace
does not have to be smoke-free when it is not being used as a place of work.

Tudalen y pecyn 4



2

Llywydd
Presiding Officer

I ctn s e 1

Section 6(5) raises competing human rights between:
(a) smokers whose homes are also workplaces; and

(b) workers who are employed at such workplaces and who wish to have
their health protected from smoke (“workers”).

To be within competence, the Bill has to strike the balance between these
rights in a way that is “proportionate” to the legitimate aim of protecting
public health, in the context of a person’s private home Both these rights are
protected by Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights and thus
by the Human Rights Act 1998.

We sought a specialist opinion from a leading human rights barrister on
whether the Bill does strike this balance appropriately. She advised that the
Assembly would have a wide discretion when balancing the Article 8 rights of
these different groups of individuals. (This discretion is often called the
“margin of appreciation”). However, she stressed that the courts will be much
more likely to respect that discretion if the Assembly has carefully considered
where to strike the balance, on the basis of relevant evidence. This is
consistent with what the majority of the Supreme Court said in the recent
judgment in the Recovery of Medical Costs of Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill
case.

Given:
(@)  that the impact on workers is likely to fall within the margin of
appreciation of the Assembly (subject to medical evidence); and
(b)  the way the Bill balances the rights of smokers;

| concluded that section 6(5) of the Bill would be within competence.

(a) Workers’ rights

A highly relevant matter for the Assembly to consider, when balancing the
rights of smokers and non-smokers in the context of employment in the
smoker’s home, is the effects of third-hand smoke and residual vapours from
NIDs, respectively. | believe it would be helpful for your Committee to take
medical evidence, during Stage 1, on these matters.

The fact that a worker has a degree of choice as to where to work can be

taken into account by the Assembly in its considerations as to the balance of
rights.

Tudalen y pecyn 5



> 2

Llywydd
Presiding Officer

[t 8 -

(b) Rights of smokers who, in their own home, employ others

Limiting what people can do in their home is a significant infringement of
their enjoyment of that space, especially when it can result in a criminal
penalty. The Bill extends the right of to smoke in a home that is also used as
a workplace, by allowing the resident to smoke even in the parts that are
used as a workplace, provided that this is outside working hours.

However, if you take account of the present position under secondary
legislation, the Bill balances out this move in favour of smokers by further
restricting the right to smoke in other parts of the home.

This is a very short summary of the issues. If you would like further
information and advice on these, or any of the other competence tests |

applied to the Bill, the officials supporting your inquiry will be pleased to
assist.

| am writing in similar terms to the Chair of the Health and Social Care
Committee and | am copying this letter to the First Minister and to the
Member in charge of the Bill.

v il |

Dame Rosemary Butler AM,
Presiding Officer

Tudalen y pecyn 6



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E Item 5

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 7



E Item 6 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 16



	Agenda
	2 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’w codi o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3
	3.1 Gohebiaeth mewn perthynas â Bil Iechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru)
	5 Adroddiad Drafft ar Gynigion Llywodraeth y DU ar gyfer Datganoli Pellach i Gymru
	6 Adroddiad Drafft - Bil yr Amgylchedd (Cymru)

